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Matilda Sanders

From: Berlin, Susan [GA] [Susan.Berlin@sprint.com)

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 11:24 AM \ )(O OOO - 6[-
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: Jim Polk; Bob Casey; Marsha@reuphlaw.com

Subject: Florida -Sprint Nextel Lifeline Services Quarterly Report — Fourth Quarter 2010
Attachments: FL-4Q2010 Lifeline Report.pdf

This filing is submitted by:

Susan ). Berlin

Counsel, Regulatory Affairs

Sprint Nextel

GAATLD0704

3065 Akers Mill Road, S.E., 7th Floor
Atlanta, Georgia 30339

telephone 404- 649 8983

Daocket No. n/a

Filed on behalf of NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners and Sprint Corporation n/k/a Sprint Nextel Corporation d/b/a Sprint PCS
(“Sprint Nextel”)

Total pages in attached document: 2

Filing is Sprint Nextel's Lifeline Services Quarterly Report for Fourth Quarter 2010 as required by Rule 25-4.0665(20), Florida
Administrative Code.

This e-mail may contain Sprint Nexiel proprietary information intended for the sole use of the recipient{s) Any uss by others is prohibited. if you are nol the intended
recipient. please contact the sender and delete all copies of the message.
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Sprint

Susan J. Berlin
Counsel, Regulatory Affairs

Sprint Nexte!
GAATLDG704

3065 Akers Mill Road, S.E., 7" Floor
Atlanta, Georgia 30339

March 16, 2011

By Electronic Filing

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Office of the Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commissicn
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Sprint Nextel Lifeline Services Quarterly Report — Fourth Quarter 2010

Dear Ms. Cole:

Pursuant to Rule 25-4.0665(20), Florida Administrative Code, NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners,
Sprint Corporation n/k/a Sprint Nextel Corporation d/b/a Sprint PCS (“Sprint Nextel”) hereby
files its quarterly Lifeline services report for the fourth quarter of 2010.

Because Sprint Nextel relinquished its ETC designation for Florida in January 2011 and
withdrew no Lifeline funds after December 31, 2010, this should be the final such report Sprint
Nextel will file.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing and please do not hesitate to contact me if you
have any questions.

Sincerely yours,

s/Susan J. Berlin

Enclosure

cC: Bob Casey, Jim Polk
Marsha Rule, Esq.
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Sprint Nextel 4Q 2010 Lifeline Information

October November December

Lifeline Customers (ne resold} 221 222 230
New Lifeline Customers 20 20 23
Activation Discount (Link Up) 3 8 8

Transitional Lifeline
Subscribers 0 0 0

Lifeline Resold to Other
Carriers 0 0 0



